
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
February 9, 2023 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Sanitary Sewer and Drainage Improvements Along Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Baja Road, 

McGinnis Lane, and Community Center Church Road 
 GLO Contract No. 19-076-017-B366 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Mayor and City Council: 
 
Quiddity Engineering held the final inspection for the referenced project on January 11, 2023. Attendees 
of the final inspection included representatives from WGA, the contractor, and Quiddity Engineering. A 
punch list of items to be addressed by the contractor prior to the City’s acceptance of the project was 
generated at that time. On January 11, 2023, Quiddity Engineering deemed the project to be substantially 
complete as the contractor had proven the facility is fully operational to serve its intended function. 
Enclosed is a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the City’s approval and execution which concurs 
with the substantial completion date and therefore sets the beginning of the one-year warranty period. 
 
The contractor is currently addressing all remaining punch list items. Upon the completion of all punch list 
items, we will present a Certificate of Acceptance and final pay estimate for the City’s approval. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Chris Roznovsky, PE 
      Engineer for the City 
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Enclosures:  Certificate of Substantial Completion 
  Final Punchlist Summary 
Cc (via email): Mr. Gary Palmer – City of Montgomery, City Administrator  
 Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development 
  Ms. Nici Browe – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 

 












